From:  Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 1/4/2012 11:40:11 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Mosbaugh, Scott (scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Background on Hiring Manager for Peak Day Pricing Position

Appreciated. Scott will callReda ]to nail down a date.
Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon

California Public Utilities Commission

Chairman, NARUC Commitee on Gas

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 08:38 AM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: RE: Background on Hiring Manager for Peak Day Pricing Position

Thanks. Let me follow up again.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:29 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fw: Background on Hiring Manager for Peak Day Pricing Position

Fyil

Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
California Public Utilities Commission
Chairman, NARUC Commitee on Gas

From: [Redacted I

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 07:39 AM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: Background on Hiring Manager for Peak Day Pricing Position

Commissioner Simon,

I just wanted to quickly give you a little more background about the hiring manager, etc. in

case it might prove important:
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[Redacted | the hiring manager for the position, conducted a short interview with me last
g g P

summer when I applied for a full-time position that was ultimately put on hold because of the

hiring freeze.

Doug instructed me to send him an email announcing my candidacy. responded
Monday, saying that he was reviewing all the applications and would contact me in the near
future if interested in bringing me in for another interview. I'm not sure if he has a different
candidate in mind, etc. I'm hoping to learn more from Doug about this position, where things
are in the process, and other opportunities coming down the pike.

Thank you!

Redacted
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